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IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, 1974,
S.0. CHAPTER 122

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES

KNOWN MUNICIPALLY AS 129 AND_133- ST EAST,
IN THE GITY OF TORONTO, IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO,

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

€

To: . P . 153-135 King St. B., Toronto H5C1G6,

. . :3-135 King St. E., Toronto M5C 1G6.
. . 133-135 King 5t.E., Toronto M5C1G6.

u//;ntario Heritage Foundation.

Take notice that the Council of the Corporation of the City of
Toronto, on the 15th day of October, 1975, decided to designate the lands
and buildings, known municipally as 129 and 133-135 King Street East, as
a property of architectural value or interest under The Ontario Heritage
Act, 1974, 5.0, Chapter 122.

Short Statement of the Reasons for the Proposed Designation:

Originally T. Thompson & Sons (York Belting Co.) 129, 133-135
King Street Bast ( S ) 1887, addition 1888, The T. Thompson & Sons Building
is recommended for designation on architectural grounds as a fine example of
the commercial-warehousing buildings built in the last quarter of the
nineteenth century., Given architectural form by the two great arches with
Romanesque Revival detailing that light the interior, the building is also
significant in the historic development of building technology as an early
use of extensive iron structure to support the facade. Though notably
different in style from its late Georgian neighbours, the building still
preserves the line and scale of the King Street streetscape, the essential
complement to St. James' Cathedral and St, Lawrence Hall.

‘ Notice of cobjection to the désigriation may be served on the Clerk within
thirty days of January 16th, 1976, (Reference File 0845),

DATED at Toronto this 16th day of January, 1976,

ROA] V. HENDERSON,
ty Clerk.





